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Eric Fryson \2CtZ'10 -:r? 
From: Cooper, Roberta G [Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, October 31,20123:17 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Masterton, Susan S; Mackay, Lynda A 

Subject: ICC Amendment- CenturyLink and AT&T 

Attachments: ICC Amendment-CenturyLink and An 10-31-12.pdf 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com 

__N/A,____Docket No. 

Title of filing: ICC Reciprocal Compensation Amendment - Interconnection Agreement 
with Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States d/b/a AT&T 

Filed on behalf of: CenturyLink 

__4____No of pages: 

Description: ICC Reciprocal Compensation Amendment - Interconnection Agreement 
with Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States d/b/a AT&T 

Roberta Cooper 
Legal Assistant 111- Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling 
Voice: 850-599-15631 Fax: 850-224-0794 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 I Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLHZ0501-5001 

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or 
disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If YOll are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact 

the sender and delete aU copies of the message. 
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CenturyLinkru 

October 31, 2012 

VIA E-FILING 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: 	 ICC Reciprocal Compensation Amendment - Interconnection Agreement with Embarq 
Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and AT&T Communications of the Southern States d/b/a 
AT&T 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for approval and filing the ICC Reciprocal Compensation Amendment to 
the Interconnection Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and AT&T 
Communications of the Southern States d/b/a AT&T. The Agreement was originally filed on 
August 19, 2003, in Docket No. 030836. 

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact my assistant Roberta Cooper at 850-599­
1563. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Susan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton 

cc: 	 AT&T Communications of the Southern States d/b/a AT&T 

SUSAN S. MASTERTON 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
315 S. Calhoun St., Suite 500 

:' " " ! ...~ 1- t.:' ~;! ":: r ,- t" rTallahassee. FL 32031 
Tel: (850) 599-1560 
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ICC Reciprocal Compensation Amendment 

to the 

Interconnection Agreement 

Between 

Embarq-Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink f/kla Sprint Florida, Inc. 

and 

AT&T Communications ofthe Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T 

This Amendment ("Amendment") is to the Interconnection Agreement between Embarq-Florida, Inc. d/b/a 
CenturyLink flk/a Sprint Florida, Inc. ("CenturyLink"), and AT&T Communications of the Southern States, 
LLC d/b/a AT&T ("CLEC") (collectively, the "Parties"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into an Interconnection Agreement, for service in the State of Florida, 
that was approved by the Commission; and 

WHEREAS, the Federal Communications Commission in Docket No. 01-92, In the Matter of Developing a 
Unified Inter carrier Compensation Regime, issued an order that affects the Parties rights and obligations 
with respect to the exchange of traffic between CLECs and LECs effective July 1,2012 ("FCC Order" or 
"Order""); and 

WHEREAS, CLEC has requested to amend the Agreement based on the Commission FCC Order; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties agree to amend the Agreement based on the FCC order with the terms and 
conditions contained herein. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, in conSideration of the mutual terms, covenants and conditions contained in this 
Amendment and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

Amendment Terms 

1. Signaling Parameters: CenturyLink and CLEC are required to provide each other the proper 
signaling information (e.g., originating Calling Party Number (CPN), Charge Number (ChN) and 
destination called party number, etc.) as required by Applicable Rules and further clarified by the FCC 
Order to enable each Party to issue bills in a complete and timely fashion. All CCS Signaling parameters 
will be provided unchanged including CPN and ChN on all calls. All privacy indicators will be honored. 
Unless the FCC has approved a waiver petition regarding specific technical restrictions, the ChN is to be 
passed unaltered in SS7 Signaling fields where it is different from CPN, and ChN must not be populated 
with a number associated with an intermediate switch, platform, or gateway, or other number that 
deSignates anything other than a calling party's charge number. Where SS7connections exist, each 
Party shall pass all CCS signaling parameters, where available, on each call carried over Interconnection 
trunks. 
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2. The Agreement hereby amends the reciprocal compensation rates set forth in Table 1 attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 

3. By signature on this Amendment, CLEC has elected to modify existing contract terms in order to 
implement certain provisions of the above mentioned Order. 

Effective Date 

On April 27, 2012, CLEC requested to negotiate changes to its Agreement due to changes in law 
affecting reciprocal compensation. The Parties agree to implement the provisions of this Amendment 
effective October 10, 2012 

Further Amendments 

Except as modified herein, the provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. Except 
as provided in the Agreement, this Amendment may not be further amended or altered, and no waiver of 
any provision thereof shall be effective, except by written instrument executed by an authorized 
representative of both Parties. 

Entire Agreement 

Other than the publicly filed Agreement and its Amendments, CenturyLink and CLEC have no agreement 
or understanding, written or oral, relating to the terms and conditions for interconnection. 

The Parties intending to be legally bound have executed this Amendment as of the dates set forth below, 
which may be in multiple counterparts, each of which is deemed an original, but all of which shall 
constitute one and the same instrument. 

AT&T Communications of the Southern States, CenturyLink 

LLC, d/b/a AT&T 


.I. r (}/wi.i:(~c:~~ ~-BD-E-47-9..-.------------------ ----------------------­rEt FA45B ... 

Corbin E. Coombs L. T. Christensen 

Name PrintedlTyped Name PrintedlTyped 


Director- Product Marketing Director - Wholesale Contracts 

Title Title 


10/18/2012 10/18/2012 

Date Date 
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Table 1 

I Local traffic 
termination- Shared Transport for 

RECIPROCAL COMPENSATION/ISP BOUND TRAFFIC COMPENSATION per minute Indirect Traffic - per 
(Opt-In FCC ordered ISP·Bound Traffic Termination Rates, per MOUI of use minute of use 

Current - June 30, 2012 $.0007 N/A 

Plan Year 1: July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013 $.0007 N/A 

Plan Year 2: July 1,2013 - June 30, 2014 $.0007 N/A 

Plan Year 3: July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015 $.0007 N/A 

Plan Year 4: July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016 $.0007 N/A 

Plan Year 5: July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017 $.0007 N/A 

Plan Year 6: JIJly 1,2017 - June 30, 2018 $0 $.0007 

Plan Year 7: JIJly 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019 $0 $.0007 
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